MASCNA Meeting Minutes October 29th, 2023

Next Meeting: Saturday, December 2nd, 2023 @ 2:00 PM <u>Ridgeview Institute - Day Hospital</u>

Table of Contents

About	2
Subcommittee Meeting Dates	3
Call to Order	
Group Roll Call	4
MASC Admin & Subcommittee Roll Call	5
Area Business	6
Open Forum	6
Admin Reports	
ASC Chair Report	6
ASC Vice Chair Report	6
Secretary Report	6
Treasurer Report	
Regional Committee Member (RCM) Report	7
Literature Distribution Report	
Subcommittee Reports	8
Policy Report	
Activities Report	
Hospitals & Institutions (H&I) Report	9
Public Relations (PR) Report	
Writing Steps in Recovery (WSR) Report	
24 Hour Room Report	
40th Anniversary of the Basic Text in Marietta (Ad-Hoc) Report	
Old Business	11
Motions	11
Region Topics	
Nominations	11
Elections	11
New Business	12
Motions	
Group Reports	14
Celebration Summary	
Birthdays	
Group Celebrations, Events, and Activities	14

Detailed Reports	
Adjournment	
Attachments	
Summary For GSRs	
Nominations / Elections	18
Back to Groups	18
Next ASC Meeting	
References	

About

This document contains the minutes and notes for the Marietta Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous. This <u>About</u> section is to help you read and understand these minutes a little easier.

We use highlights to call out important information, voting results (pass/elected, fail/oppose), and items that need to go back to home groups for discussion and/or voting.

The <u>Opening Page</u> contains the date of this Area meeting, the date and time of the next Area meeting and a <u>Table</u> <u>of Contents</u> to help navigate this document.

The upcoming <u>Subcommittee Meeting Dates</u> are listed first. Admin and Subcommittee Reports are located under <u>Area Business</u>. <u>Motions being voted on at this Area meeting</u> are typically located in <u>Old Business</u> (but some may be under New Business). **New motions that go back to home groups** are typically located under <u>New</u> <u>Business</u>. Nominating and Electing trusted servants typically happens under <u>Nominations and Elections</u>. Reports from the GSRs (Group Service Representatives) are summarized under <u>Group Reports</u> and you can find all upcoming <u>Birthdays</u> and <u>Celebrations</u> there as well.

The Adjournment section closes out the ASC meeting

The Attachments section lists all reports, motions, flyers, and other submissions to the secretary.

The <u>Summary for GSRs</u> section contains a helpful summary of the important information for GSRs to bring back to the their home groups, such as election results, area and region motions, and important homegroup updates for the area

Lastly, there is a <u>References</u> section that contains direct links to forms, documents, policy, and various other helpful resources for members.

Thank you for your service!

Subcommittee Meeting Dates

- Activities Subcommittee
 - When: 12/2/2023 at 1:00 PM
 - Where: Ridgeview Dayroom
- H&I Subcommittee
 - When: 11/19/2023 at 4:00 PM
 - Where: Virtually on Zoom
 - **Zoom ID**: 224 495 4586
 - **Passcode**: 059327
 - Link: <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2244954586?pwd=YXBVakN3OTFqSzk4anlKSkEvVmlkQT09</u>
- Policy Subcommittee
 - When: Every Wednesday at 6:00 PM
 - Where: Virtually on Zoom
 - **Zoom ID**: 436 755 6675
 - Passcode: (no passcode)
- PR Subcommittee
 - When: 12/2/2023 at 12:30 PM
 - Where: Ridgeview Dayroom
- 24-Hour Room Subcommittee
 - When:11/14/2023 at 6:30 PM
 - Where: Virtually AND In-Person
 - Virtually on Zoom
 - **Zoom ID**: 822 1415 5626
 - Passcode: 24hoursNA
 - In Person: <u>Bethany United Methodist Church 760 Hurt Road, Smyrna, GA</u>

Call to Order

- Quorum Calculated to be XX Groups Quorum Met @ 2:00 PM
- The Purpose of the Area Read by: Tom(GSR, Living the Program)
- The 12 Traditions Read by: Martin (GSR, Another Chance)
- The 12 Concepts Read by: Darryl (GSR, Na @ Noon)
- Motion to Accept Last Month's Minutes
 Approved by Acclamation

Group Roll Call

Historical Area Attendance: The Area Attendance Contacts: Contacts

<u>Group</u>	<u>GSR</u>	<u>Attendance</u>	<u>Comments</u>
Another Chance	Martin H.		
Architects of Adversity	David H., Kissa P.		
Breakfast Club	Jay		
Chosen Frozen	Chuck A.		Off Quorum
End of the Road	Mindy		
Firehouse	Joseph R.		
Hold On to Hope	John H.		Off Quorum
Living the Program	Tom		
NA at Noon	Sharon J.		
New Way of Life	David B.		Off Quorum
One is Too Many	Shelly H.		Off Quorum
Renegades	Margaret C.		
Rose Group Redux	Bradley S.		
Serenity on the Square	Chris		Off Quorum
Spiritual Awakenings	Stephen R.		
Staying Clean			Off Quorum
Sunday Service	Boo W.		
Surrender on Sunday	Austin B.		Off Quorum
T.A.C.O. Tuesday	Courtney M.		
Unity Group	Sara C.		Off Quorum
We Group	Jarod		
Welcome Home	Amy H.		

MASC Admin & Subcommittee Roll Call

Contacts: 🖬 Contacts

<u>Position</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Attendance</u>	<u>Comments</u>
ASC Chair	Cathy H.		
ASC Vice Chair	Chris B.	\checkmark	
<u>Secretary</u>	David M.		
Secretary Alternate	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Treasurer	Stephanie S.	\checkmark	
Treasurer Alternate	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Regional Committee Member	Jan L.		
Regional Committee Member Alternate	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Literature Distribution Chair	Amanda S.		
Literature Distribution Chair Alternate	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Policy Parliamentarian/Chair	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Activities Chair	Lance M.		
Public Relations (PR) Chair	Tasha B.		
Hospitals & Institutions (H&I) Chair	Julie N.		Rodney W. present
Writing Steps in Recovery (WSR) Chair	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
24 Hour Room Chair	Nicole N.		

Area Business

Quorum met with 9 home groups, 3 arrived late

Open Forum

- Opened at 2:09 pm
- Last month's minutes approved by general consent
- Closed at 2:11 pm

Admin Reports

ASC Chair Report

- Cathy H. was present
- Cathy H. sent report, see attached
 - (10_AdminReports_Chair_10-2023.pdf)
 - I attended PR and checked the chair email
 - The 40th Anniversary of the Basic Text celebration was a great success! Thank you for attending! I heard the arcade day was also a success, sorry I missed it!
 - The Activities Committee is putting on a <u>Gratitude Feast on November 18th</u>. If you plan to bring a side dish, please sign up on the website. Hope to see you there!
 - Potluck Signup Sheet

Just a reminder, budgets are due shortly

See <u>Treasurer report</u> for workshop details

ASC Vice Chair Report

- Chris B. was present
- Gave report, no written report

Secretary Report

- David M. was absent with notice
- Report:
 - Created a Service Resume form for our Area, we can edit and maintain this one
 - ServiceResume
 - ServiceResume_2023-10-22.pdf
 - Participates in a budget workshop with incoming trusted servants promptly after the October ASC meeting.
 - ASC Chair, Literature Distribution Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary attended a Budget Workshop on Zoom on Sunday November 5th.
 - I emailed all Trusted Servants and Subcommittee Chairs with budgets after the ASC to let them know we were having this Workshop. This was also posted on social media and on the Area calendar.

- Budgets must be submitted to <u>treasurer@mariettana.org</u> by November 18th. The following budgets will need to be submitted:
 - Chair / Vice Chair
 - Secretary / Alt Secretary
 - Treasurer / Alt Treasurer
 - Policy Chair
 - Literature Distribution Chair
 - RCM
 - RCMA
 - PR Subcommittee
 - H&I Subcommittee
 - WSR Subcommittee
 - Activities Subcommittee
- 24 Hour Room Subcommittee submits their budget at the March 2024 ASC Meeting
- Submits an annual itemized budget to the Treasurer two weeks prior to the November ASC for approval.
 - G. Budgets

 All subcommittee chairs and administrative subcommittee members should submit their proposed annual budgets to the Treasurer two weeks prior to the November ASC meeting, with the exception of the 24 Hour Room Chair, who will submit their budget during the March ASC for approval. Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer and Literature Distribution Chair positions share a budget with their Alternate.
 The Treasurer will prepare the area's annual budget and present it at the November ASC meeting.

Treasurer Report

- Stephanie S. was present
- Stephanie S. sent report, see attached
 - (10_AdminReports_Treasurer_10-2023.pdf)
 - Corrected 2023 Budget and Expenses for Admin and Subcommittees:
 - 10_AdminReports_Treasurer_Corrected-MASCNA-2023-BudgetAndExpensesRecord...
 - See details in attached report
- Stephanie will hold a Budget Workshop on November 5th
 - Budget Workshop will be on Zoom on 11/5
 - Event Page: <u>https://teamup.com/event/show/id/mNJkBrpzALLgUgC2BrstPrz4jgVcwp</u>
 - **Topic**: Budget Workshop
 - Time: Nov 5, 2023 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 - Join Zoom Meeting:
 - https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88398624645?pwd=VVVRbUNZem1zVEd46FdVYiNIaVpOdz09
 - Meeting ID: 883 9862 4645
 - Passcode: Budget

Regional Committee Member (RCM) Report

• Jan L. was present

- Jan L. sent report via email, see attached
 - (10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf)
 - 2023 September New Topics:
 - 10_AdminReports_RCM_2023-September-New-Topics_10-2023.pdf
 - Not much to report
 - GSR assembly took place. About 100 people showed, said it was successful and informative
 - As a reminder, there were 4 topics that came back from the RSC for the groups to vote on, which we will do at the next ASC. I will include them at the end of my written report, as well as the original topic forms.
 - See the RCM Report for these topics: 10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf
- Cathy H. asked When does Region meet again?
 - $\circ~$ Jan March, June, and September

Literature Distribution Report

- Amanda S. was present, sent report, see attached
 (10_AdminReports_LiteratureDistribution_10-2023.pdf)
- Gave report:
 - We've got one back order for Sunday Service to deliver today.
 - Looking for an Alternate Literature Distribution Chair
 - $\circ~$ I'll also file for reimbursement today for \$672.93 September lit order.
 - Financials in attached report

Subcommittee Reports

Policy Report

- Position is vacant
- No report given

Activities Report

- Lance M. was present
- Lance M. sent report, see attached
 - (20_SubcommitteeReport_Activities_10-2023.pdf)
 - Arcade Day
 - We had the Arcade Day on the 14th. Approximately 50 people were in attendance, 10 of which were children. Members enjoyed a day of fun and fellowship accompanied by various games and pizzas.
 - Gratitude Feast
 - It will be at the Milford Baptist Church, Saturday, November 18th between 5pm-10pm.
 - The Activities committee will be providing dishes for the gratitude feast, however if anyone would like to bring their own dish they are welcome to do so. We currently have a google doc spreadsheet on the area website. Anyone can click on the feast and edit the document. If you would like to bring any food or supplies to the feast,

you can type your name and type what you're bringing on the document. You can also contact me with what you would like to bring and I will add it to the document myself.

- **Potluck Signup Document**: **GratitudeFeast_PotluckSignup**
- Spring Campout
 - The Spring Campout will be located at Kellogg Creek, April 12th-14th. A flier will be made and dispersed to homegroups at next ASC
- The Activities Committee is also meeting on Friday November 10th at 7:00pm to discuss plans for our budget. We are welcoming anyone to attend for additional input from homegroups with any activities that would interest the area.
- We would also like additional input from homegroups for any activities that would interest the area. If there are any ideas for upcoming activities anyone would like to see organized, please Lance M. at <u>activities@mariettana.org</u>.

Hospitals & Institutions (H&I) Report

- Julie N. was present
- Julie N. sent report, see attached
 - (20_SubcommitteeReport_HI_10-2023.pdf)
 - Had more participation at subcommittee, 11 people showed up
 - Need to connect with PR to find out about the card we already have printed with a QR code that sends you to the NA App to find meetings (not just the Marietta Area meetings)
 - We have vacant positions available for Secretary and Alt Secretary
 - Please see the attached report for Facility Updates
- Next Marietta Area H&I Subcommittee Virtual Meeting:
 - **Time**: November 19th @ 4:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 - Zoom Link
 - Meeting ID: 224 495 4586
 - Passcode: 059327

Public Relations (PR) Report

- Tasha B. present
- Tasha sent report, see attached
 - 20_SubcommitteeReport_PR_10-2023.pdf
 - Report on mtg schedule deliveries Cathy suggests encouraging groups to use the website
 - Review RCS attendance Merritt/Natasha attended Sept RSC. To reach out to Charles L. to see if he's open to conducting the next RSC meeting virtually.
 - GRCNA 42 (Feb 22nd 25th) PR will have a room. Tiffany Leggett has offered to assist in any planning, Merritt/Natasha will plan discussion Dec 11th (virtually at 5pm). Open to suggestions.
 - Natasha to reach out to Porchia Middlebrook to discuss possible Round Table meeting, and potential monthly PR presentation
 - If anyone in attendance has a place that they could potentially place a poster, if so, please see Natasha.
 - **Groups off Quorum**: Chozen Frozen, Hold on to Hope, One Is Too Many, Staying Clean.
 - Natasha/Merritt to visit Chosen Frozen/Hold on to Hope before the next area.

- PR action items to be sent out to subcommittee members by Natasha no later than 11/3.
- Next PR meeting scheduled for Saturday December 2nd at 1pm (before area)

Writing Steps in Recovery (WSR) Report

- Position is Vacant
- Chris W. sent report, see attached
 (20_SubcommitteeReport_WSR_10-2023.pdf)

24 Hour Room Report

- Nichole N. was present
- Nichole N. sent report, see attached
 - (20_SubcommitteeReport_24-Hour-Room_10-2023.pdf)
 - Received the merchandise order
 - Shirts are \$20, Hoodies are \$35
 - Opening night potluck signup sheet
 - Subcommittee will be spending opening night budget on main dishes
 - Accepting donations for auction items
 - Accepting Game donations
 - Event Flier:
 - Image: 90_Flyers_24HrRoom.png
 - PDF: 90_Flyers_24HrRoom.pdf
 - \circ $\,$ The group lottery was held during New Business, later at this ASC $\,$
 - Groups present for lottery: 12
- Next Meeting November 14th at 6:30 PM

40th Anniversary of the Basic Text in Marietta (Ad-Hoc) Report

- Curt was present
- Curt sent report via email, see attached

(■ 21_SubcommitteeReport_Ad-Hoc_40thAnniversaryBasicText_10-2023.pdf)

- Report:
 - "We had a wonderful event, and the ad hoc committee would like to thank the area for supporting this celebration of our foundational text. We had panel participants and attendees from within the area and without, newcomers and oldtimers, those who knew our history and those who were learning it for the first time. There were four wonderful panels, a history display from Ed C. and Mark B., a presentation about the writing of the Basic Text, and a delicious dinner. By any metric, the event was a success.

You will see the financial report from the event below. We sold out of shirts, a total of 129. Once all expenses were paid, we had \$1,471 on hand. Taking away the \$648 the ASC provided as seed money, that leaves a profit from the event of \$823. All receipts and cash are being turned over to the ASC treasurer today.

- In Loving Service, Curt H."
- \circ Subcommittee is now dissolved
- Financials are in the attached report

Old Business

Motions

No motions went back to groups

Region Topics

These topics were not voted on at this ASC, but will be voted on at the next ASC. Home groups can discuss more about these if they would like:

- 1. Topic 2023-015
- 2. Topic 2023-016
- 3. Topic 2023-017
- 4. Topic 2023-018

See the RCM Report for these Topics: 10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf

Nominations

The table below shows nominations for trusted servant positions

Position	<u>Nominee</u>	<u>Action</u>
RCMA	Kunal	Tabled

- Position: RCMA
 - Nominee: Kunal (Spiritual Awakenings)
 - **Maker**: Stephen R. (GSR, Spiritual Awakenings)
 - Seconded: Bradley S. (GSR, Rose Group)
 - **Nomination Form**: **5**0_Nomination_RCMA.pdf
 - Notes:
 - This nomination was tabled at the September ASC, to get group input
- A Motion to untable this nomination was made
 - Maker: Stephen R. (GSR, Spiritual Awakenings)
 - Seconded: Mindy (GSR, End of the Road)
 - **Votes**: Yes 8, No 0 , Abstain 3
 - Result: Passed, nomination was untabled

Elections

The table below shows Elections for trusted servant positions.

Position	<u>Nominee</u>	<u>Vote</u>
RCMA	Kunal	Y - 11, N - 0, A - 0

Silent ballot to elect Kunal for RCMA was taken, with the votes above. Kunal was elected as RCMA

New Business

• 24 Hour Room Lottery

- 13 groups were represented:
 - i. Taco Tuesday 12/30 1pm-4pm
 - ii. EOTR 12/30 7pm-10m
 - iii. Unity 12/26, 7pm-10pm
 - iv. Living the Program, 12/26, 4pm-7pm
 - v. Welcome Home, 12/28, 4pm-7pm
 - vi. Renegades, 12/27, 7pm-10pm
 - vii. Spiritual Awakenings, 12/29, 7pm-10pm
 - viii. Firehouse, 12/31 4pm-7pm
 - ix. Architects of Adversity, 12/25 10pm-1am
 - x. We Group, 12/31, 1pm-4pm
 - xi. Another Chance, 12/23, 1pm-4p
 - xii. Breakfast Club, 12/29, 1-4p
 - 1. This was changed later to 12/31, 10am-1pm
 - xiii. NA at Noon, 12/27, 4pm-7pm
- This has been updated <u>on the website</u> and the updated schedule is attached here as well:
 - i. 80_Misc_24HourRoom_UpdatedGroupShiftSchedule_10-2023.png
- Budget Workshop
 - Stephanie S. (Treasurer) will coordinate with David M (Secretary) to add a Budget Workshop to the Area Website and Calendar.
 - Budget Workshop will be on Zoom on 11/5
 - Event Page: <u>https://teamup.com/event/show/id/mNJkBrpzALLgUgC2BrstPrz4jgVcwp</u>
 - **Topic**: Budget Workshop
 - Time: Nov 5, 2023 02:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)
 - Join Zoom Meeting:
 - o <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88398624645?pwd=VVVRbUNZem1zVEd46FdVYiNIaVpOdz09</u>
 - **Meeting ID**: 883 9862 4645
 - Passcode: Budget

 We do not meet in November because of Thanksgiving, our next ASC will be Saturday, December 2nd

Motions

- Motion: 10-001
 - Maker: Chris B. (Vice Chair)
 - Seconded By: Stephen R. (GSR, Spiritual Awakenings)
 - Reads: "To suspend the rules in regard to the Budget Workshop for administrative panel / subcommittee chairs. The Treasurer will record the budget workshop for posting on the Marietta NA website for reference for any MASCNA servants submitting budgets."

- **Intent**: "To ensure trusted servants receive the budget related information prior to budget submission deadline (November 18th, 2023)"
- Voting: Yes: 12, No 0, Abstain 0
- Result: Passed

Group Reports

Contacts: 🖬 Contacts

Celebration Summary

All celebrations, activities, and events are also located on the <u>Marietta Area Website's Calendar</u> and <u>Activities and Events page</u>.

Addict	Group	Date	Years Clean	Calendar
Laura L.	A New Way of Life	11/7	31	Click Here
Chris D.	Another Chance	11/4	4	Click Here
Martin H.	Another Chance	12/5	18	Click Here
Rebecca L.	Architects of Adversity	11/3	8	Click Here
Leroy C.	Breakfast Club	11/18	8	Click Here
Sharon J.	NA at Noon	11/15	15	Click Here
Eugene K.	Renegades	11/3	10	Click Here
Margaret C.	Renegades	12/4	1	Click Here
Darryl B.	Unity	11/16	6	Click Here
Cecil S.	We Group	11/2	37	Click Here
Jenny A.	(W. GA) On the Right Track	11/11	5	Click Here
Wes	(W. GA) What Can We Do	11/5	3	Click Here
Brenda T.	(W. GA) The Lie is Dead	11/18	12	Click Here
Jewels M.	(W. GA) The Lie is Dead	11/18	5	Click Here

Birthdays

Group Celebrations, Events, and Activities

Group	Notes	Date	Calendar	Flyer
Unity Group	Group Anniversary 5 Years Pakistani Food at 7pm; Meeting at 8pm	11/9	<u>Link</u>	<u>Link</u>
Marietta Area Activities	🦃 🥧 Gratitude Feast 🥧 🦃	11/18	<u>Link</u>	<u>Link</u>
(W. GA) The Lie is Dead	Potluck Feast with Celebration Food at 4pm; Meeting at 5pm	11/18	Link	Link

Detailed Reports

Highlights from the GSR Reports are below, for more details, please see the attached GSR Reports. This includes celebrations, events, and any special notes.

All submitted GSR Reports as attachments:

- (40_GroupReports_10-2023.pdf)
 - 1. Group: Breakfast Club

a. Changes:

Currently we are reviewing our policy. Ongoing discussion about increasing our meeting time.

- b. How are meetings going? Any problems? How can ASC or subcommittee help?: Our attendance is growing. We maintain a supportive atmosphere of recovery while carrying a clean NA message. Our meetings are going well!
- c. Upcoming Birthdays:

Leroy C.

- 2. **Group:** Another Chance
 - a. Upcoming Birthdays: Chris D. (4 years) 11/4 Martin H. (18 years) 12/5
- 3. Group: NA at Noon
 - a. Changes:

Monday Beg. Step 1, 2, 3 and IP Pamphlet

Friday It Works How & Why - Step and Tradition -

- b. How are meetings going? Any problems? How can ASC or subcommittee help?: Meetings Going Great
- c. Note to homegroup (David M., Area Secretary): I have updated the meeting format changes you requested for Mondays and Fridays. This is already reflected online, and will be on the December Meeting schedules from Area on December 2nd.
- 4. Group: Taco Tuesday
 - a. Changes:

Adding a "safety statement" to group format of Taco Tuesday to address predatory & harmful behaviors

- b. How are meetings going? Any problems? How can ASC or subcommittee help?: Going well, no issues 🙂
- 5. Group: Renegades
 - a. Upcoming Birthdays:

Eugene (10 years)

- 6. Group: Architects of Adversity
 - a. **Changes**: We are announcing that our group will be holding back \$5 per week to help with our 24-hr room group shift meal. This is to lessen the financial burden of our home group members during the event. Also, our Tuesday Zoom meeting is done. We only have our Friday Zoom meeting now.
 - i. David M. (Area Secretary) I have updated this Tuesday meeting to reflect these changes.

Adjournment

- Motion: Motion to close the ASC Meeting (Time N/A)
 - Maker: Amy A.
 - Second: Jared

Approved by Acclamation

- Next ASC Meeting Scheduled:
 - Saturday, December 2nd, 2023 @ 2:00 PM at Ridgeview Institute Day Hospital

Attachments

This section contains all the attachments, reports, motions, flyers, and miscellaneous files submitted to the secretary for inclusion in this month's minutes.

- 1. **Minutes Folder (Contains everything)** https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/15X9ZkIefc2MGo4zbfO3jHhNPvv2g1TGi?usp=sharing
- 2. Area Contacts SpreadSheet a. Contacts
- 3. Area Attendance
 - a. 🖿 AreaAttendance
- 4. Admin Reports
 - a. Chair: 10_AdminReports_Chair_10-2023.pdf
 - b. Vice Chair: N/A
 - c. Secretary: N/A
 - d. Treasurer: 10_AdminReports_Treasurer_10-2023.pdf
 - Corrected 2023 Budget and Expense Report (for use for budgets):
 - 10_AdminReports_Treasurer_Corrected-MASCNA-2023-BudgetAndExpenses...
 - e. RCM: 10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf
 - i. Additional Attachments from Region:
 - 1. 10_AdminReports_RCM_2023-September-New-Topics_10-2023.pdf
 - f. Literature: 10_AdminReports_LiteratureDistribution_10-2023.pdf

5. Subcommittee Reports

i.

- a. Policy: <VACANT>
- b. Activities: 20_SubcommitteeReport_Activities_10-2023.pdf
 - GratitudeFeast_PotluckSignup
- c. H&I: 20_SubcommitteeReport_HI_10-2023.pdf
- d. **PR**: 20_SubcommitteeReport_PR_10-2023.pdf
- e. WSR: 20_SubcommitteeReport_WSR_10-2023.pdf
- f. 24 Hour Room: 20_SubcommitteeReport_24-Hour-Room_10-2023.pdf
 - i. Event Flier
 - 1. 90_Flyers_24HrRoom.png
 - ii. 80_Miscellaneous_24HourRoom_FindingHopeInTheDarknessArtwork.jpg
 - iii. Updated Group Shift Schedule:
 - 80_Misc_24HourRoom_UpdatedGroupShiftSchedule_10-2023.png
- g. 40th Anniversary of Basic Text Ad-Hoc:
 - 21_SubcommitteeReport_Ad-Hoc_40thAnniversaryBasicText_10-2023.pdf
- 6. Nominations

i.

- a. 50_Nomination_RCMA.pdf
- 7. Motions
 - a. 30_Motions_10-001.pdf
- 8. Group Reports
 - a. 40_GroupReports_10-2023.pdf
- 9. Meeting List
 - a. 70_MeetingList_10-2023.pdf
- 10. Miscellaneous

a. GratitudeFeast_PotluckSignup

11. Flyers

- a. Gratitude Feast
 - i. 90_Flyers_Activities_GratitudeFeast_11-18-2023.png
- b. Unity 5 Year Group Celebration
 - i. 90_Flyers_Unity5YearGroupAnniversary_11-09-2023.png
- c. 24 Hour Room Flier
 - i. Image: 90_Flyers_24HrRoom.png
 - ii. PDF: 90_Flyers_24HrRoom.pdf
- d. Knoxville, TN Area
 - i. KACNA VI Convention
 - 1. 90_Flyers_KACNA_LeapIntoFreedom_KnoxvilleConvention.jpg

Summary For GSRs

This section includes a summary of Elections, Nominations, Motions Voted on, and New Motions (for both Area and Region) that must go back to homegroups for voting. There is also a section for important announcements from the Group Reports.

- 1 **NEW motion** was put forth and voted on, this passed.
 - Motion 10-001 (Related to budget workshop)
- There are 4 **topics from Region** that are going back to homegroups. These were sent back to homegroups at the September ASC, but are available here:
 - 10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf
- 1 election took place
 - Kunal K. was elected as RCMA
 - 3 Vacant Admin Trusted Servant positions: Secretary Alternate, Treasurer Alternate, and Literature Distribution Chair Alternate.
 - 2 Vacant Subcommittee Chair positions: Policy Chair and Writing Steps in Recovery Chair.
- H&I and PR subcommittees need more support.
- The **24 Hour Room Group Shift Lottery** was held and is <u>available online</u>. This will be updated as groups sign up. 13 groups were present.
 - As of 11/8, 19 Group Shifts have been filled, and there are 14 Group Shifts that still need to be filled.
 - Signup for Personal shifts will begin after the November ASC.
 Schedules are available here: <u>https://mariettana.org/24-hour-room/</u>
- Subcommittee and Admin Budgets are due by November 18th. These can be sent to treasurer@mariettana.org. 2023 Budget and Expenses can be viewed here:
 - 10_AdminReports_Treasurer_Corrected-MASCNA-2023-BudgetAndExpensesRecord_Jan-D...

Nominations / Elections

• Kunal K. was elected as RCMA

Back to Groups

- Kunal K. was elected as RCMA
- 4 Topics from Region are going back to homegroups, these were sent back at the September ASC and will be voted on at the November (12/2) ASC:
 - **Topic 2023-015** (Transparency of Budgets)
 - **Topic 2023-016** (Mileage Reimbursement for trusted servants in RSC Task Panels)
 - **Topic 2023-017** (Have printed treasurer reports from all treasurers at beginning of RSC)
 - **Topic 2023-018** (Have treasurer provide printed copies of annual financial report at Sept. RSC and electronically on Saturday of the September RSC)
 - Topics listed above are available here: 10_AdminReports_RCM_10-2023.pdf
 - See full RCM Report here: 10_AdminReports_RCM_09-2023.pdf
- The 24 Hour Room Group Shift Schedule is available online
 - \circ $\,$ 14 Group shifts still need to be filled as of 11/8 $\,$
 - Signup for Personal shifts will begin after the November ASC.

- Mention our group celebrations, activities, and events.
- Full Calendar available <u>HERE</u>.

Next ASC Meeting

Saturday December 2nd, 2023 @ 2:00 PM at Ridgeview Institute - Day Hospital

References

This section contains helpful links, policy, form, etc for members.

- 1. Marietta Area of Narcotics Anonymous Website https://mariettana.org
- 2. Minutes, Policy, Forms, and Documents
 - 2.1. Area Minutes https://mariettana.org/mascna-minutes/
 - 2.2. Area Policy https://mariettana.org/mascna-policy/
 - 2.3. Forms (Motion, Nomination, GSR, Literature Order, Expense Report, Area Inventory, Service Resume) https://mariettana.org/forms/
 - 2.4. Miscellaneous Area Documents (Guide to Local Services, Robert's Rules vs Consensus) https://mariettana.org/mascna-documents/
- 3. Marietta Area Activities and Events <u>https://mariettana.org/activities-flyers/</u>
- 4. Marietta Area Calendar (Activities, Meetings, Celebrations) https://mariettana.org/marietta-calendar/
- 5. Subcommittee Pages
 - 5.1. 24 Hour Room https://mariettana.org/24-hour-room/
 - 5.2. Hospitals & Institutions https://mariettana.org/hospitals-and-institutions/
 - 5.3. Writing Steps in Recovery https://mariettana.org/writing-steps-in-recovery/
 - 5.4. Public Relations https://mariettana.org/public-relations/
- 6. Meetings
 - 6.1. Printable <u>https://mariettana.org/?current-meeting-list=1</u>
 - 6.2. Meetings Map https://mariettana.org/meetings-map/
- 7. Online Literature Order Store https://mariettana.org/shop/
- 8. Secretary Use
 - 8.1. Secretary ReadMe
 - 8.2. Contacts
 - 8.3. **T** AreaAttendance
- 9. Past Minutes:
 - 9.1. 2023
 - 9.1.1. MASCNA_2023_09_September-Minutes.pdf
 - 9.1.2. MASCNA_2023_08_August-Minutes.pdf
 - 9.1.3. MASCNA_2023_07_July-Minutes.pdf
 - 9.1.4. June 2023 Marietta ASC Minutes.pdf
 - 9.1.5. May 2023 Marietta ASC Minutes v2.pdf

- 9.1.6. April 2023 Marietta ASC Minutes.pdf
- 9.1.7. March 2023 Marietta ASC Minutes.pdf
- 9.1.8. Minutes from the February 2023 Marietta ASC.pdf
- 9.1.9. January 2023 Marietta ASC Minutes.pdf
- 9.2. 2022
 - 9.2.1. December 2022 MASCNA Minutes.pdf
 - 9.2.2. November 2022 Minutes Marietta ASC Corrected.pdf
 - 9.2.3. October 2022 Minutes Marietta ASC.pdf
 - 9.2.4. September 2022 MASCNA Minutes.pdf
 - 9.2.5. August 2022 MASCNA Minutes.pdf
 - 9.2.6. July 2022 MASCNA Minutes Final.pdf
 - 9.2.7. June 2022 ASC Minutes.pdf
 - 9.2.8. May 2022 Minutes_Revised.pdf